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WHEREUPON,  

     JOE T.N. MCFADDEN,  
 

was duly sworn by the clerk.  
 

MR. DURANT:  Your Honor, standing

before you is Joe Tajharey Natron McFadden.  He is

pleading guilty in indictment 2018-GS-14-151 and

152.  Both are counts of distribution of crack

cocaine.  Indictment 2018-153, possession with

intent to distribute crack cocaine.  Indictment

2018-154 through 157 is four additional counts of

distribution of crack cocaine.  Mr. McFadden is

represented by Scott Robinson with the Public

Defender's Office; and the recommendation is the

same as it was for Mr. Eppes, 15 years suspended

to 12 years, followed by 5 years probation.  We've

also agreed that Mr. McFadden can be released from

the county jail he's been in.  His bond was

actually revoked last Spring.  He's been in since

that time.  We've agreed that he can be, that he

will be released and have to report back on

January 22nd for sentencing.  Another condition is

that he be of good behavior:  That he's not to be

arrested during the interim period, and that he is

of good behavior and report back on the 22nd, then

he will ask the judge to impose the recommended
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sentence.

THE COURT:  Okay.  Mr. McFadden, is

that your understanding as well, sir?  You're

gonna plead guilty to these charges today.  I'm

going to defer sentencing; I'm not gonna sentence

you today.  You've heard what the recommendation

of the Solicitor is:  15 years suspended to active

time of 12 years and followed by 5 years

probation.  And that provided you, upon your

release, that you stay out of trouble and you show

back up for sentencing on January 22nd, that that

will continue to be the State's recommendation.

But if you don't show up on January 22nd or if

between today and January 22nd you get arrested on

further charges, then the State can change that

recommendation.  And you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT:  And you've had a chance to

discuss this with your attorney?

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT:  Has he answered all of

your questions for you?

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT:  And so is that what you

want to do today is plead guilty to these charges?
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THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT:  Are you under the

influence of any drugs or alcohol today?

THE DEFENDANT:  No, ma'am.

THE COURT:  Are you under the

influence of anything that's gonna keep you from

making a good decision today?

THE DEFENDANT:  No, ma'am.

THE COURT:  Has anyone promised you

anything other than what we've just put on the

record to try to get you to plead guilty?

THE DEFENDANT:  No, ma'am.

THE COURT:  Has anyone forced,

threatened, or coerced you in any way to try to

get you to plead guilty?

THE DEFENDANT:  No, ma'am.

THE COURT:  These have all been

indicted?

MR. ROBINSON:  Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT:  Do you understand that

you're waiving some constitutional rights today

when you enter this guilty plea?

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT:  You're waiving your right

to remain silent.  You have a constitutional right
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to remain silent which means that if you went

forward with a jury trial the State could not

force you to testify; and if you decided you did

not want to testify, then I would tell the jury

they cannot hold that against you.  They can't

even discuss it in their deliberations because

it's a constitutional right.  But when you plead

guilty you're waiving that right.  And do you know

that?

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT:  You're also waiving your

right to a jury trial where 12 citizens would come

into court and they would hear the evidence

against you and they would decide whether you're

guilty or not guilty.  But of course, you waive

that right when you enter a guilty plea, and you

know that?

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes.

MR. ROBINSON:  Make sure you answer

out loud.

THE COURT:  Ms. Frances is taking down

everything that we say so I can see that you're

responding with a head nod, but she can't hear

that.

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma'am.
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THE COURT:  Thank you.  At a trial,

again, the State would have to prove you guilty

beyond a reasonable doubt and all 12 jurors would

have to agree before you could be convicted, but

you're waiving that right today; is that right?

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT:  If you went forward with a

trial your attorney could cross-examine each of

the witnesses for the State.  He could present any

defense that you might have to the charges and he

could subpoena witnesses to come to court to

testify for you; but when you enter a guilty plea,

you're waiving those rights as well.  And do you

know that?

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT:  Have you had -- do you

know what evidence the State would use against you

if you went forward with a trial?

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT:  And have you discussed

that with your attorney, the State's evidence in

this case?

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT:  And knowing your rights,

Mr. McFadden, are you pleading guilty or not
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guilty to these charges?

THE DEFENDANT:  Guilty.

THE COURT:  Okay.  I'm gonna hear the

facts from Mr. Durant and then I'm gonna have a

few questions for you.  

MR. DURANT:  Your Honor, as to

indictment 2018-151, that arose out of a

controlled drug buy conducted by the Clarendon

County narcotics task force back on March 16th of

2017 at the Davis Station car wash in, here in

Clarendon County.  Undercover informant working

with the Sheriff's Office purchased 60-dollars

worth of crack cocaine from Mr. McFadden on that

date and that crack cocaine was tested and was,

came back positive for cocaine base.  The next

incident happened on March the 31st of 2017.  That

also arose out of a controlled drug buy conducted

by the Clarendon County narcotics task force.

That buy was off of Ferris Road in the Davis

Station community of Clarendon County.  Undercover

informant purchased an amount of crack cocaine

from Mr. McFadden again, which was analyzed and

came back positive for crack cocaine.  

Indictment 2018-153, that's the charge

of possession with intent to distribute crack

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

8



     9

cocaine.  That arose out of a traffic stop

conducted by South Carolina Highway Patrol off of

Moses Dingle and Wash Davis Road here in Clarendon

County.  The officer stopped a vehicle being

driven by Mr. McFadden for a seatbelt violation.

When the officer approached he smelled marijuana

coming from the vehicle, asked Mr. McFadden and

the passengers out to search it, and found over

2-grams of crack cocaine inside the vehicle, along

with digital scales.

THE COURT:  And has that been tested?

MR. DURANT:  That has been tested as

well, Your Honor.

THE COURT:  Okay.  Mr. McFadden, you

heard the facts, sir.  Are those facts true?  

MR. DURANT:  Your Honor, if I may,

there are several other arrests as well.

THE COURT:  I'm sorry, I thought you

were done.

MR. DURANT:  I'm sorry, Your Honor.

Indictment 2018-154, that was another controlled

drug buy conducted by the Clarendon County

narcotics task force.  That was off of Challenger

Court in the Summerton section of Clarendon

County.  An undercover informant purchased

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

9



    10

60-dollars worth of cocaine base from Mr.

McFadden.  It was analyzed and tested positive.

The next incident occurred back on June 13th of

2017.  That's another controlled drug buy here in

Clarendon County.  That buy was from Mr. McFadden

off of Guess Road in the Pinewood section of

Clarendon County, and the undercover informant

purchased 100-dollars worth of crack cocaine from

Mr. McFadden.  It was analyzed and tested

positive. 

The next incident was in August 17th

of 2017, another controlled drug buy here in

Clarendon County off of Oak Road, Oak Grove Church

Road in Manning at Scott's Fast Break.  An

undercover informant purchased 100-dollars worth

of crack cocaine from Mr. McFadden on that date.

That tested positive as well.  And finally, on

August 29th of 2017, another controlled drug buy.

Another undercover informant purchased crack

cocaine from Mr. McFadden off of Guess Road and

Pinewood again, and that was analyzed and tested

positive for cocaine base as well.

THE COURT:  All right, Mr. McFadden,

you've heard the facts, sir.  Are those facts

true?
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THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT:  Okay.  I do find that

there's a sufficient factual basis for you to

enter this guilty plea today and find that you're

entering that plea freely and voluntarily with the

advice of competent attorney who you tell me

you're pleased with, so I'll be glad to accept

your plea.  And I'm glad to hear from you since

we're not sentencing, there's ---

MR. ROBINSON:  And I would honestly,

Judge, just basically parrot what I said about Mr.

Eppes.  It's the same type of situation.

Mr. McFadden has some prior involvement with law

enforcement and was facing more than first offense

charges in these matters, and the State agreed to

reduce them all to first offense charges.  And I

explained to Mr. McFadden, based on the math I did

on these seven charges that he's pleading to, he's

looking at a potential 105 years in prison and

that was with what would be available to Judge

Cothran in January if he does not return; or if he

does -- as Captain Kennedy said -- gets in anymore

trouble or does anything, you know, out of the way

during the time that he's out basically for

Christmas.  That was a very generous offer from
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the State.  Mr. McFadden is appreciative of that,

Your Honor, and I just wanted to thank them on the

record for that.

THE COURT:  Mr. McFadden, you have a

lot at stake.  You need to make sure you're here

on January 22nd.

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT:  So I would not venture too

far away.  You know, if you're out of town and

your car breaks down and you're not here on

January 22nd or you hit some other kind of snag,

you're creating just a nightmare for yourself.

Make sure you're back here and stay out of

trouble.  I don't know what to tell you.  You need

to avoid anybody who's gonna drag you down with

them between now and January 22nd.

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT:  Good luck to you. 

 

* * * END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD * * * 
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MR. DURANT:  May it please the Court.

THE COURT:  Yes, sir.

MR. DURANT:  Your Honor, we're on the

record with State v. Joe Tajharey Natron McFadden.

He pled guilty also back in December before Judge

Curtis on seven indictments.  Indictment

2018-GS-14-151 through 157 was six counts of

distribution of crack cocaine and one count of

possession with intent to distribute crack

cocaine.  He's originally charged with third

offense on all counts.  We allowed him to plead

guilty to the lesser included offense, a first

offense with a recommendation of a 15 year

sentence suspended to 12 years of active time,

followed by 5 years probation.  That was to run

concurrent on all charges.  Mr. McFadden's deal

was the same as this gentleman that pled before

Your Honor, sentenced before Your Honor just a few

minutes ago.  He was explained clearly on the

record that he was -- well, he -- Mr. McFadden was

in jail, was being held without bond.  He was

allowed to bond out and leave and go home for the

holidays.  He was supposed to report back actually

at 9 a.m. this morning for sentencing.  I believe

that was explained to him very clearly on the
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record that he had to be here at 9 a.m. for

sentencing; and that in the event that he showed

up and was of good behavior during that interim

period, then the State would request that the

recommended sentence as was given and explained to

Mr. McFadden back in December be enacted.  It was

clearly explained that in the event that he did

not show up, that the recommendation will be off

the table and Your Honor would be able to sentence

the defendant Mr. McFadden in your discretion.

THE COURT:  Okay.  Is that your

understanding, Mr. Robinson?

MR. ROBINSON:  That was, in fact, my

understanding, Your Honor.  I don't know what Your

Honor is prepared to do; but I would request that

perhaps at least rather than sentencing today,

that Your Honor issue a bench warrant and withhold

sentencing at least for the week and see if he can

be picked up and see if there's some mitigating

circumstances or have him a chance to be here

before you sentence him without his presence, Your

Honor.  I don't dispute anything that Mr. Durant

said.  That was, in fact, my understanding of the

agreement.  I have talked to a close friend of

Mr. McFadden's and asked him to get in touch with
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me.  I've talked to the mother of one of his

children several times today, both of whom

indicated they had talked to Mr. McFadden.  And

Mr. McFadden called me at approximately 11:15 or

11:20 a.m. this morning, told me he was in

Charleston.  He misunderstood what time he was

supposed to be here, but he was headed this way;

but I have neither seen, nor heard from him since

that time.  I have spoken again since that time to

the mother of one of his children and the close

friend of his and asked both of them again to

contact him, get in touch with me.  I texted him

on his mother's cell phone from which he called me

this morning, left a voice mail on that cell

phone, called it again earlier, and didn't text or

leave a voice mail 'cause I was in a hurry to get

back in here.  His, the mother of his child called

me about ten minutes ago and told me that she had

just spoken with him and that he was supposed to

be on the way, to try to call him again.  I did,

left a message and texted, and that's been about

eight minutes ago and I have not heard back from

him.  But my request will be that perhaps you

issue a bench warrant and don't sentence until

perhaps Friday.
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THE COURT:  Okay.  And I deny your

request.  I'm gonna sentence him.  If he's picked

up in the next ten days or comes in in ten days,

you can make a motion that I can reconsider his

sentence.  Right now I'm gonna sentence him, seal

the sentence, and issue a bench warrant.  And then

if there is any mitigating circumstances, the

reason he wasn't here, -- i.e., he was in the

emergency room somewhere -- then we, I'll revisit

the sentence.

MR. DURANT:  Your Honor, would you

like me to give you his criminal record?

THE COURT:  Yeah.

MR. DURANT:  Judge, he had a -- it

looks like a simple possession of marijuana in

'08, another count of simple possession of

marijuana in 2009.  He was arrested back in 2010

for several counts of distribution of crack

cocaine with dif-- separate offense dates for the

year in 2009 and then arrested again in July 2010

for a trafficking crack cocaine.  Pled guilty to

all those charges at one time.  Back in October of

2010 he pled to three counts of distribution of

crack cocaine, three counts of proximity.  And

that, a trafficking in crack cocaine he got a five
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year concurrent sentence on all charges and so we

would -- the State will take the position that

those were separate offenses for enhancement

purposes which would make him a third offense on

these charges.  He also had a resisting arrest

from back in 2015, a petit larceny two thousand--

I'm sorry, resisting arrest 2014 and a petit

larceny from 2014, a giving false information from

2015.  And that appears to be the extent of it,

Your Honor.

THE COURT:  Okay, Ms. Beulah.  I'm

sealing this sentence.  I'll ask them to pick him

up.  

 

 

 

* * * END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD * * * 
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MS. TIMMONS:  Yes, Your Honor.  The

next matter is State of South Carolina versus Joe

McFadden.  He pled guilty back on January 22nd of

2019 in front of Judge Cothran.  He pled guilty to

seven counts of distribution of cocaine base,

second offense.  Your Honor, Solicitor Chris

Durant handled that case at that time.  He's no

longer with our office, but I guess Judge Cothran

sentenced him and we're here to unseal the

sentence.

THE COURT:  Was that a plea?

MS. TIMMONS:  Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT:  Why was it sealed?

MR. ROBINSON:  Judge, well, I will

explain it to you.  It was a delayed imposition

situation where he pled -- I think he actually

pled in December in front of Judge Curtis and was

supposed to report back in January to Judge

Cothran for sentencing.  Much like we did with

Mr. Wheeler, if he showed up he got the benefit of

a negotiated sentence.  If he did not show up, it

was in the judge's discretion, him to sentence him

to whatever he felt appropriate.  Mr. McFadden was

not present when the case was called and so he was

sentenced in his absence by Judge Cothran, and the
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sentence was sealed at that time because

Mr. McFadden was not present.

THE COURT:  Who was the plea in front

of?

MR. ROBINSON:  It was the plea -- the

initial guilty plea was done in front of Judge

Curtis, and the sentencing was done by Judge

Cothran because he did not come back when he

promised he was going to come back.

THE COURT:  Okay.  

MR. ROBINSON:  And so because he was

not here to have sentence imposed upon him, that's

why it was done in a sealed sentence.

THE COURT:  So you want to unseal it

and unseal everything.

MR. ROBINSON:  Well, I don't really

want to, but I think that's kind of what's gonna

happen.

THE COURT:  My goodness, there are

several things in here.

MR. ROBINSON:  Yes, sir.

THE COURT:  One, two, three, four,

five, six, seven sentencing sheets.  All right, on

indictment 2018-151, the sentence of the Court

according to Judge -- y'all explain this to me. 
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Maybe I need to be educated.  So the plea is in

front of one judge and he's sentenced by another

one?

MR. ROBINSON:  Yes, sir.

THE COURT:  Sounds a little unusual to

me, but I guess you can do it; they did it.  All

right.  Sentence -- all right, the plea was taken

before Judge Curtis.  Judge Cothran has sentenced

him on this indictment to 15 years and a

25,000-dollar fine, concurrent.  18-152, State

Department of Corrections for 15 years straight,

no time, concurrent.  On 18-153, 15 years straight

time concurrent.  18-155, 15 years straight time

concurrent.  18-154, 15 years straight time

concurrent; 18-156, 15 years straight time

concurrent.  And 18-157, that's the distribution

of cocaine base, 5 years straight time concurrent.

And that is it.

MR. ROBINSON:  Your Honor, I know

you're gonna hand those back.  If I could look at

them and just, for the record, Your Honor, rather

than making any motions in front of Your Honor

because I know all you've done is unsealed the

sentence, I would ask the Court to allow me to

reserve my right.  I will file a written motion in
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ten days to address any motions with Judge Cothran

when he's here in August since he's the one that

imposed the sentence.  I just wanted to put that

on the record that I wasn't ---

THE COURT:  Yes, sir.  

MR. ROBINSON:  ---not doing it.

THE COURT:  Yes, sir, I understand.  

Ms. Timmons, anything else, ma'am? 

MS. TIMMONS:  No, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT:  There we go.

MR. ROBINSON:  You have a question?

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, sir.

MR. ROBINSON:  Judge, I think

Mr. McFadden has a question that he wants to

address the Court.  

THE COURT:  Sure.

MR. ROBINSON:  I don't know what it

is.

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, sir.  I was

promised some things.  That's what ---

THE COURT:  I don't know what you were

promised.  I've never seen the case before.

That's why I'm puzzled about how one can do

something that somebody else started, but that's

not my business.  I just do as I'm told.
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Mr. Robinson can answer that better than me, tell

you what to do, sir.   

Don't you agree, Mr. Robinson?

MR. ROBINSON:  Yes, sir.  I just

wanted to, I didn't want to deny him the

opportunity to ---

THE COURT:  I understand.

MR. ROBINSON:  ---say something.

THE COURT:  Mr. McFadden, I can't, I'm

not here to deal with whoever promised you

something that didn't happen.  All I can do today

is read the sentence.  You understand?

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, sir.

THE COURT:  Okay.  I'm not trying to

be mean, but.  You were actually sentenced by

another judge, not by me.

MR. ROBINSON:  You're gonna wait to

make the motion in front of Judge Cothran.  I

can't stop them from unsealing the sentence.  They

do that when they want to.  So that part, I can't

control when they do that.  

 

* * * END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD * * * 
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MR. ROBINSON:  And Your Honor, this is

State of South Carolina versus Joe Tajharey Natron

McFadden, indictment number 2018-GS-14-152,

155, 156, 157, 1-- I'm sorry, they're a little bit

out of order -- 153, 154, and 151.  I think it is

seven counts of distribution of cocaine base first

offense and a possession with intent to

distribute.  Indictment number 2018-GS-14-0153 is

a possession with intent to distribute cocaine

base.  And Your Honor sentenced Mr. McFadden in a

sealed sentence on -- I can't honestly read your

handwriting.  1/22/2019.  Judge Curtis -- just for

the record, Your Honor -- Judge Curtis accepted

Mr. McFadden's guilty plea on December 19th, 2018,

but deferred sentencing until 1/22 of 2019 and

provided that the defendant may be released

pending sentencing.  The understanding with the

State at that time was that Mr. McFadden would

receive a 15 year suspended to 12 year sentence

followed by some probation if he reported back to

court on January the 22nd.  Mr. McFadden did not

report back on January the 22nd and Your Honor

sentenced him and sealed those sentences.  Those

sentences were opened and placed on the record by

Judge McFaddin -- it looks like June 20th of
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2019 -- and Mr. Joe McFadden received 15 years

concurrent on each count of distribution and

proximity, save and except indictment number

2018-GS-14-0157.  He was given a five year

consecutive sentence on that count of

distribution.  So in essence, Mr. McFadden

received a 15 year sentence followed by one 5 year

consecutive sentence, and Mr. McFadden has asked

for a reconsideration of that sentence.  I did ask

Judge McFadden when he read that to allow me to

reserve the right to make that motion in front of

Your Honor since you were the sentencing judge.  

Your Honor, I think you were also

privy to some conversation about Mr. McFadden's

assistance on an investigation since the plea was

entered that he did, in fact, give what turned out

to be truthful information.  I'm not sure, quite

frankly, how much the State was able to use that

information; but that he did to the best of his

ability, give them the information that he knew.

That information panned out to be true.  But I'm

not sure, again, based on that case because I'm

not familiar with the details of that case whether

or not he was supposed -- whether or not they were

able to use that information to solve that case or
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to prosecute that case, but he did assist the

State as best he could and provide them

information that they did verify was truthful and

accurate.  

Based upon that, Your Honor, we would

ask the Court to consider a reduction in your

original sentence, perhaps down to a ten year

sentence on everything, concurrent.  I understand

Mr. McFadden has a prior record and that, you

know, he did have multiple offenses in this case,

Your Honor; but he did live up to that bargain

with the State and tried to fulfill his end of it

and that obviously was not taken into account

because I don't think Your Honor had that

information on January the 22nd when you sentenced

him so.  Based upon that, Mr. McFadden would like

to ask Your Honor to reduce the sentences to ten

years concurrent on each one.  And I don't know

---

THE COURT:  My understanding was that

the original sentence that Judge Curtis took, the

reason the State made the recommendation as 12

years because of the fact that he had cooperated

and that was why he got that deal 'cause it was

gonna be a second or third offense; wasn't it?
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THE DEFENDANT:  No, sir.

MR. ROBINSON:  Honestly, Judge, that

is not my understanding.  That, the original

sentence was a negotiation -- and I don't know if

it was negotiated or recommended, whatever.

THE COURT:  It wasn't checked on the

sentencing sheet.

MR. ROBINSON:  It was a

recommendation.

THE COURT:  It wasn't checked on the

sheet.

MR. ROBINSON:  Recommendation.  

THE COURT:  Okay.

MR. ROBINSON:  But honestly, at that

point in time as well, Your Honor, the information

that I'm talking about had not, that discussion

had not taken place.  So the original, the

original ---

THE DEFENDANT:  I had took a lie

detector test.

MR. ROBINSON:  ---plea agreement did

not encompass or incorporate the information that

I just gave to the Court.  This is stuff that came

to light, honestly, I think after January the 22nd

or perhaps after December.  He tells me he was
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speaking with law enforcement during the time that

he was out between the acceptance ---

THE COURT:  How come he didn't show

back up?

MR. ROBINSON:  Well, that I cannot

answer, Judge.

THE DEFENDANT:  They were making me

promises saying that if I wasn't setting somebody

up, then Mr. Mack Kennedy first.  Then when I told

him some information, he told the lady what I said

so then they were labeling me as a snitch so then

I didn't want to talk no more so that's when I,

when I got locked up that's when I talked to Ken

Clarke, investigator, about the murder situation

and then that's when he said he was gonna talk to

somebody about helping me.

THE COURT:  Where is Kenneth?

THE DEFENDANT:  I don't know.  But

that's the only reason why I was running at first

'cause when I told Mr. Mack Kennedy about how was

the deal whatever I had to do to get my sentence,

help on my sentence; and then he end up asking my

girlfriend or girl, something about something I

told him.  And then it got out that I was

cooperating 'cause she told somebody that I told
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on her about her dealing with drugs and then the

people in the community was calling me a snitch so

that's when I was acting up.  And I didn't want to

tell about the murder situation 'cause I know that

would get me involved in something else, but when

I got locked up, Officer Kenneth Clarke came to me

and told me that to talk to him, that I could

trust him.  

THE COURT:  Did you talk to him?

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, sir.  I went and

took a lie detector test, yes, sir.

MR. ROBINSON:  He talked to Kenneth

Clarke, and Your Honor, I guess this is hearsay,

but I did talk to Mack Kennedy and Kenneth Clarke

and my understanding is that Joe provided

information that turned out to be truthful and

they were, that he took a lie detector that he

passed and that they verified that through some

other source.  But I'm not sure how, because I'm

not intimately familiar with that investigation

for obvious reasons.

THE COURT:  So when did that take

place though?

MR. ROBINSON:  I think that was after

January 22nd.
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THE DEFENDANT:  It was served ---

THE COURT:  After I sentenced him?

MR. ROBINSON:  Yes, sir.  And I think

that there were some discussions about that and

how ---

THE COURT:  How did they have contact

with him if there was a bench warrant and I had

sentenced him and not picked him up?

MR. ROBINSON:  I think it was after he

got picked up on the sealed sentence and the bench

warrant is when he talked to Kenneth Clarke, after

he was arrested for not coming to court.

THE COURT:  And so what date was that?

THE DEFENDANT:  They came and got me

from the jailhouse I think...

THE COURT:  So it ---

THE DEFENDANT:  March, February or

March.

THE COURT:  You got picked up in

February.  I sentenced you in January.

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, sir.

THE COURT:  They picked you up in

February. 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, sir. 

THE COURT:  And they didn't read your
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sentence to you until June.

MR. ROBINSON:  Until June.

THE COURT:  Why?

THE DEFENDANT:  'Cause they were

supposed to ---

MR. ROBINSON:  Can I approach, Your

Honor.  I don't have it -- and if the Solicitor's

Office wants to approach they can, but.

THE COURT:  Yeah.

(WHEREUPON, counsel approached  

the Bench for an off-the-record discussion.) 

THE COURT:  I'm gonna see if I can get

the officers up here.  I want to talk to them

before I make a decision on this case.  So I'm

gonna stand you down so I can get some of them up

here.  Okay.

MR. ROBINSON:  Thank you, Your Honor.

(WHEREUPON, a recess was taken from 

the proceedings.) 

THE COURT:  All right, I talked to

Kenneth Clarke.  He said you did cooperate -- even

though it didn't lead -- and so I'm going to

adjust your sentence and take off that five years

consecutive.  And so I, the sentence -- the deal

was 12 years.  If you had showed up I would follow
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that; but you didn't, so I'm gonna sentence you to

15 years, just take off the five year consecutive.

So you won't have a 20 year sentence now, you got

a 15 year sentence.  Okay.

MR. ROBINSON:  And advise him, Your

Honor, for the record, that he's got 15 -- or I'm

sorry, ten days to appeal the original sentence

and this decision. 

THE COURT:  That's right.

MR. ROBINSON:  So if you want ---

THE COURT:  You got ten days to appeal

that.  

THE DEFENDANT:  Appeal what?

MR. ROBINSON:  The original ---

THE COURT:  The original sentence and

what I just told you.

MR. ROBINSON:  ---and his ruling.

THE COURT:  And I just, I gave you the

benefit and dropped five years off the sentence.

So if you want to appeal this guilty plea, you got

to file it with the Clerk within ten days of

today's date.

THE DEFENDANT:  I got my 18 months

time served in ---

MR. ROBINSON:  Yeah, you got credit.  
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THE COURT:  You got credit for all

time served.

MR. ROBINSON:  On every one of them

you got credit for time served.  The only change

he made was the five year one ---

THE COURT:  The five year consecutive

is the only one ---

MR. ROBINSON:  ---that's consecutive,

he's changing it to concurrent.  

THE DEFENDANT:  You already had

sentenced me to nothing but 15 years on my sealed

sentence.  You didn't gave me the concurrent

sentence.

THE COURT:  I gave you consecutive on

indictment 157.  What I'm doing is reconsidering

that and changing that five years consecutive to

five years concurrent.

THE DEFENDANT:  So all together at

first I had 20 years.

MR. ROBINSON:  Right.

THE COURT:  Now you got 15.  Okay.

 

* * * END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD * * * 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 
) 

COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) 

INDICTMENT FOR 

Drugs / Distribution of Cocaine Base 

At a Court of General Sessions convened on March 15, 2018, the Grand Jurors of 

CLARENDON County present upon their oath: 

COUNT ONE - DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE 
That in Clarendon County, South Carolina, on or about March 16, 2017, the Defendant, Joe Tajharey 

Natron McFadden, did distribute, dispense, or deliver; or did aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to distribute, 

dispense, or deliver; or did possess with the intent to distribute, dispense or deliver a controlled substance 

or a controlled substance analogue, to wit: Cocaine Base; in violation of 44-53-375(B), S.C. Code of 

Laws (1976, as amended). 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made 

and provided. 

Solicitor 

DTCRKI 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 
) 

COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) 

INDICTMENT FOR 

Drugs / Distribution of Cocaine Base 

At a Court of General Sessions convened on March 15, 2018, the Grand Jurors of 

CLARENDON County present upon their oath: 

COUNT ONE - DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE 
That in Clarendon County, South Carolina, on or about March 31, 2017, the Defendant, Joe Tajharey 

Natron · Mcfadden, did distribute, dispense, or deliver; or did aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to distribute, 

dispense, or deliver; or did possess with the intent to distribute, dispense or deliver a controlled substance 

or a controlled substance analogue, to wit: Cocaine Base; in violation of 44-53-375(B), S.C. Code of 

Laws (1976, as amended). 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made 

and provided. 

Solicitor 

DTCRKI 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 
) 

COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) 

INDICTMENT FOR 

1. Possession With Intent to Distribute (PWID) 
Cocaine Base; 

2. PWID Cocaine; 
3. Driving Under Suspension, 2nd or subsequent 

offense 

At a Court of General Sessions convened on March 15, 2018, the Grand Jurors of 

CLARENDON County present upon their oath: 

COUNT ONE - PWID COCAINE BASE 
That in Clarendon County, South Carolina, on or about April 11, 2017, the Defendant, Joe Tajharey 
Natron McFadden, did did possess with the intent to distribute, dispense, deliver a controlled substance or 
a controlled substance analogue, to wit: Cocaine Base; in violation of 44-53-375(B), S.C. Code of Laws 
(1976, as amended). 

COUNT TWO - PWID COCAINE 
That in Clarendon County, South Carolina, on or about April 11, 2017, the Defendant, Joe Tajharey 
Natron McFadden, unlawfully did possess with intent to distribute, dispense, or deliver a quantity of 
Cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance as defined by Section 44-53-110, et seq., S.C. Code of Laws 
(1976, as amended), all in violation of Section 44-53-370(b)(l), S.C. Code of Laws (1976, as amended). 

COUNT THREE- DRIVING UNDER SUSPENSION, 2ND OR SUBS. OFFENSE 
That in Clarendon County, South Carolina, on or about April 11, 2017, the Defendant, Joe Tajharey 
Natron McFadden, did drive a motor vehicle on a public highway of this State when his license to drive 
was canceled, suspended, or revoked, such not being his first offense within a period of five years 
including and immediately preceding the foregoing date; all in violation of Section 56-1-460, S.C. Code 
of Laws (1976, as amended). 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made 

and provided. 

Solicitor 

PWDCCl 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 
) 

COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) 

INDICTMENT FOR 

Drugs I Distribution of Cocaine Base 

At a Court of General Sessions convened on March 15, 2018, the Grand Jurors of 

CLARENDON County present upon their oath: 

COUNT ONE - DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE 
That in Clarendon County, South Carolina, on or about May 10, 2017, the Defendant, Joe Tajharey 

Natron McFadden, did distribute, dispense, or deliver; or did aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to distribute, 

dispense, or deliver, or did possess with the intent to distribute, dispense or deliver a controlled substance 

or a controlled substance analogue, to wit: Cocaine Base; in violation of 44-53-37S(B), S.C. Code of 

Laws ( 1976, as amended). 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made 

and provided. 

Solicitor 

DTCRKl 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 
) 

COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) 

INDICTMENT FOR 

1. Drugs / Distribution of Cocaine Base; 
2. Drugs / Conspiracy to Distribute Cocaine Base 

At a Court of General Sessions convened on March 15, 2018, the Grand Jurors of 

CLARENDON County present upon their oath: 

COUNT ONE - DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE 
That in Clarendon County, South Carolina, on or about June 13, 2017, the Defendant, Joe Tajharey 

Natron McFadden, did distribute, dispense, or deliver; or did aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to distribute, 

dispense, or deliver; or did possess with the intent to distribute, dispense or deliver a controlled substance 

or a controlled substance analogue, to wit: Cocaine Base; in violation of 44-53-375(B), S.C. Code of 

Laws (1976, as amended). 

COUNT TWO - CONSPm.ACY TO DISTRIBUTE COCAINE BASE 
That in Clarendon County, South Carolina, on or about June 13, 2017, the Defendant, Joe Tajharey 

Natron McFadden, unlawfully did aid, abet, combine, confederate, agree or have a tacit understanding 

with another, to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase or possess Cocaine Base, a controlled 

substance; in violation of Section 44-53-420, S.C. Code of Laws (1976, as amended). 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made 

and provided. 

Solicitor 

DTCRK.l 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 
) 

COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) 

INDICTMENT FOR 

Drugs / Distribution of Cocaine Base 

At a Court of General Sessions convened on March 15, 2018, the Grand Jurors of 

CLARENDON County present upon their oath: 

COUNT ONE - DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE 
That in Clarendon County, South Carolina, on or about August 17, 2017, the Defendant, Joe Tajharey 

Natron McFadden, did distribute, dispense, or deliver; or did aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to distribute, 

dispen1?e, or deliver; or did possess with the intent to distribute, dispense or deliver a controlled substance 

or a controlled substance analogue, to wit: Cocaine Base; in violation of 44-53-375(B), S.C. Code of 

Laws (1976, as amended). 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made 

and provided. 

Solicitor 

DTCRKI 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 
) 

COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) 

INDICTMENT FOR 

Drugs I Distribution of Cocaine Base 

At a Court of General Sessions convened on March 15, 2018, the Grand Jurors of 

CLARENDON County present upon their oath: 

COUNT ONE 
That in Clarendon County, South Carolina, on or about August 29, 2017, the Defendant, Joe Tajharey 

Natron McFadden, did distribute, dispense, or deliver; or did aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to distribute, 

dispense, or deliver; or did possess with the intent to distribute, dispense or deliver a controlled substance 

or a controlled substance analogue, to wit: Cocaine Base; in violation of 44-53-375(B), S.C. Code of 

Laws (1976, as amended). 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made 

and provided. 

Solicitor 

MFMETH 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
t 

COUNTY OF 
STATE 

Clarendon ) ---------------) vs. ) 
Joe Tajharey Natron McFadden 

A-:--=-=KA~: -------=--=----------- ) 
-------.-------------) 

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 27 ) 
DOB: SS_# ~------) Address: i _ _ . _ ) 
City ,State,Zip: . \ ? ) 
DL#: ----- -··---·-git)#: 
~ . ) 

*CDL Yes□ No□ CMVYes□ No□ HazmatYes□ No□ 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: -~20.;...;1....;;.8.....:-G;....,S_-1 __ 4_..0_15_1 ___ _ 

A/W#: 2017Al410100786 
Date of Offense: 3/16/201 

s.c;. Code § : _...;_44_-5.:...;3;...-0.;....3~~B,,A~~Pla,,Rii=.;;.:;;,=:-
CDR Code#: __..3....:.0_15.:__ ______ ___,;;....:!!!!-...,il...-,ll~ 

SENTE~CE s&li-iJ 9 2019 ~° Court Of An .. __ 
D CONVICTED OF or ~ f>tll!!J.Affii{S 

(.m tu ~ "Jsk.) TO: ~,boo &: Ccx:ota~ fret.. (0-15 '(&!> 
in violation of § 44~ 53---315""(~) __ of the S.C. Code ofLaws, bearing CDR Code# 3{)lL.l 
0 NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT □SERIOUS □MOST SERIOUS □ Mandatory GPS 0§17-25-4~ 

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd) 
The charge is: 

, 

The plea is: 
ATTEST; 

D As Indicted, ltflesser included Offense, □Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ___ (defendant's initials) 
ut Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, ~ Recommendation by the State. ~ 

~ar# /ttllfs~✓ ~ g~J Solic1tor 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ~ State Department of Corrections, D County Detention Center, 

~etermina~e term of ~ ~months ears O under the Youthful orrender Act not to exceed ___ years 
~ to pay a fine of$ ~l>rJ e, , ; provide t at upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment 

of$ - ; plus costs_ and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with pro~ation fo,...__ ______ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 
projation, which are incorporated by reference. v ·· · . 
fl CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to_sentence on: . 
@' The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §~4-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC. 

D The Defendant is to be pla~ on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation ~r Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic. 
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
□RESTITUTION: oE])P.'8ttttAL[Eil.DEf'.1Wm+esSIEllnnjpE O Ordered PTUP 

Total: $ ---~- plus ~lo fe;;e:&t __ $ 
Payment Tenns: 0" 1 l!~--...l!~~-..1:1"1~•1u1...::-----

0 Set by SC~PPPS /Jhzlu.J. /::f. ~ ~.;:;l;.... 

Recipient: CCERK OF COUN'.'f 
·cbbRE~IOON CQt 1!\ITV Bf" 

*Fine: 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(l) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14-l-21 l(A){2) (DUI ·Surcharge) 
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
Proviso (Public Deti'Probation) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law E~force. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle .1.\ssessment) 

3% to County (if paid _in ~talhnents) 

$100 
. $100 

$12 
$25 
$500 
$25 
$150 
$50 

$ 
$ 

$ ~S.t>D 
$ I.Sl>,{)b 
$ 

$40/ea $ -------
$ :J. ~51,6"1J 

TOTAL ~ . $ 5'f 'h,1,/Jl) 
ClerkofCourt/DcputyClert /3. ~ 1 

Court Reporter: 
SCCA/217 (04/2018) 
~~ --.. 

days/hours Public Service Employment 
Obtain GED □ 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve·w /E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling D 
Random Drug/ Alcohol testing D 

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ · beginning 

$ --~!'--,--paid ~blic Defender Fund ~ r. (}_: 
Other: --===-=--~-~ ~-
L-1..,~-t ~.. . ~ ~rack,,-.,,). 

?.t~~ /-:l:1-/p 
O J\ppointed.PD o~Jo~er counsel, 

Prpviso "requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation and shall be collected before 

any other fees. ·~ 
Presiding Judge -.:.__:.l _________ _ 
Judge Code: ~IL 
Sentence Date: 12./{i/J. tJ /1., 
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STATE OF S<!>UTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 
I 

COUNTY OF Clarendon ) 
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14-0152 
-:-=-::~ _____ Jo_e __ T_a;;....~h_ar_e~y_N_atr_o_n_M_c_fa_d_d_en_____ ~ AJW#: 2017A1410100789 

AKA: -------------------) Date of Offense: ...,;3 .. /.;;;..31---/2.;;;..,0.:...;1;..;..a~-""="'------
Race: Black Age: 27 ) S.C. Code § : _4_4_-5-:-3_-o_·3_7diiri~~ll":IE_~~iEJll'i:l:lri;:--

DOB: ..,,,...._,.=-==------~----_-_-_-_-_-_-_---) CDRCode#: _3_0_15 _________ ----ei!m.!c!P 

~:~=~~lip: . ---- . ' )) SENTE~J. SHEAUEST l 9 2019 ~ 
DL#: - -SIDJ#:-- Ol; C 
*CDLYe'sO No□ CMVYesO No□ HazmatYes□ Nod 0urtof AonP. l . 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defend t who was O CONVICTED OF or (i1PLBA'DrS S ~ 
TO: ... _ l>{'\ Q) I CJ -bY .... \'5" ~$ . 

inviolationof § LIL\-6"3-'3]S{S) __ oftheS.C.CodeofLaws,bearingCDRCode# 56\L\ ---,\~ 
&(NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT □SERIOUS □MOSTSERIOUS O MandatoryGPS 0§17-25-45 ,.- .. 

The charge is: D As Indicted, ~esser Included Offense, □Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ___ (defendant's initial 
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd) · ~ 

The plea is: □w· ut Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, ~ Recommend ·on by the State. 
AITEST: -~~~ _. $ I 

Solicrtor . ]~~ /e ~fi::r, Attorney fur Defuo~....u..---""'sc\ar# ~ 
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the~~ tale Department of Corrections, · · I;] c_ounty Detention Cente_~!. ~ 
for a detenninate tenn of tr days/mon ears O under the Youthful Offender Act not to mcee ___ yem ~ 
and/or to pay a fine of$ .- ; provi · Upon the service of - days/months/1@l.rs d/or ayment 'J 
of$ -- ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation ~l-,jiQli.----1--~.....,_ __ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service~ stan~cfditi n r 
probation, which are incorporated by reference. W ,-; 
CE(' CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ·:, a 
~e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to· S.C. Code § 74-13-40 to be calculate DO 

D The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. ci 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-f~ 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ~-

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ~ 
0RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing .0 Ordered PTUP 
Total: $ _____ plus 20% fee: ___ $ days/h~urs PubJic sQviQ Empl yment 
Payment Terms: 
□ Set by SCDPPPS □ Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 

Obtain GED 

May serve· W IE begining 
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling D 
*Fine: -.....,..,,..,,,,.....,,....,,.-.----- _..,..$ _____ _ 
§ 14•1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ 
§ 14-1·21 l(A)(l) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 -$--/. .... ~-,-,-I/-/)--
§ l4-l-2 ll(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ -------§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ -------§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ 
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 __,,..$ _____ _ 

Random Drugi Alcohol testing D 
Fine ·may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 

pmts. of$ _____ beginning 

$ --:::~;_:;"7paidJ Publi~.:z.ad~ 

k,..c_.. 

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ .2$' VD 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ~{/J: ()) 
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 1 

---------§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ -------
3% to County (if paid in instalhnents) $ 81JlS 

TOTAL $ ~&3.JJ.; 

~£~~ Clerk of Court/ ~k 

Court Reporter: 

SCCA/217 (04/2018) 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
COUNTY OF 
STATE 

Clarendon ) -----~=----------) vs. ) 
Joe Tajharey Natron McFadden 

-:-A-::-::KA:-:--: --------------------- ) 

------------------) 
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 27 
~ ----) 

DOB:........__ SS# ;....._,------) 
Address: ·._ . t ) 
City,State,Z1p: . ; ) 
DL#: - --·-sID#: ________ ) 

*CDL Yes□ No□ CMVYesO No□ HazmatYes□ No□ 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14•0153 

NW#: 2017Al41010018i»Bc.BIVsn 
Date of Offense: _4.;:../.::.,:ll;.;.;/2=.:0;..::.1.:..~-------'-Ym.omi:;. 
S.C. Code § : 44-53-0375(B)(1Al:IB l g 
CDR Code#: 3014 20J9 

sENTEN~~£&~rt of Appeals 

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was D CONVICTED OF or ~LEADS 
To: ?c'>'>esstoo \lJ,futo\-fd< ib Dvo~~re ~ -16\r (p-t'5 '{AA C10lc:1~ i.~\J\ 
in violation of § 4,4 ~?JS'{_Q) __ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# oC>\Y ___ ~ 
U--NON-VIOLENT ·0 VIOLEN1: □SERIOUS □MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory OPS 0§17•25-45 ~ 

'. (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd) " 
The charge is: D As Indicted, g'Lesser Included Offense, □Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jtµy. ___ (defendant's initials)\. 0\ 
The plea is~: D Without Negoti~ions or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, ii(' Recommend · on by the State. . '\J 
ATTEST: . ·· ...,. .. 

-~............-__..,./_ f6t:&) . Im ~j.J ~ ~~' , ~-"n-+- ~ 
Solicitor SC Bar# p; '1fetb:F . · ttom for De ~n a B ~ 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ~ to the ~ State Department of Corrections, D Cgunty Detention Center, . * 
for a determinate term of / ~ days/mont~or D under the Youthful Offender Act not to excee<L., ___ years ~ 
and/or to pay a fine of$ ; proJ~t upon the service of - days/months/years 4j:l/or aym nt .... \\ 

of$ .--- ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation fo--.i>-~f':ftr---t-~....-- ~ 
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services ~tandard coittmttQU . bs 
probation, which are incorporated by reference. LU ~ ~ 
(0" SE>NCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . :, 1- §1_ 
(t("The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and Jipp . ~ ~~-

. · D The Defendant is to be placed o~ the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pwsuant to S.C. Code ~-~-1 • i ~ 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted ofa violation of Section 16-2~-20it .f-2 S ic ) 
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 11::· '§ · 

0 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ~ ! w ~ 

□RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP ·. ~ . · 
Total: $ _____ plus 20% fee: ___ $ ____ ____ days/hours-_Public ServicPEmploym t 
Payment Tenns: ________________ Obtain GED O .:.·· 
0 Set by SCDPPPS ______________ Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
§ 14•1-206 (Assessments 107.S %) 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(l) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14-l-2ll(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§ 56-1 ·286 (DUI Breath Test) 
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee} 
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment} 

3% to County (if paid in installments) 

TOTAL 

Clerk of Court/ DepltSy Ciefk 

Court Reporter: 

$100 
$100 
$12 
$25 
$S00 

·$25 
$150 
$50 
$40/ea 

May serve W/E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling D 
Random Drugi Alcohol testing D 

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ ____ beginning 

$ _ _,__ paid to Public Defender Fund ;t:i, 
Other: ~ .Lt-Pc,.-.....;__ "-+-

l • ;>9>- \ 0\. ~ ~ ------~-

$ J 

$ 
$ 

59



STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

COUNTY OF Clarendon ) 
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14-0154 
--=-==~----..... Jo_e_T_a.:::..uh_a_re.:,.y_N_a_tr_on_M_c..,..Fa_d_d_en __ _,_ __ ~ AJW#: 2017A1410100790 

AKA: ) DateofOffense: 5/10/2017 ~~l·: 
Race: Black Sex: M Age: __ 2_7 __ ) S.C. Code § : 44-53-0375(Bj(i)\:=-~--) 
DOB: SS# O . __ ....__ __ _.... ) CDR Code #: 3 15 AIJS l A 

Address: '=_.' i-----""!""----------- . ) . HU ;:, 2019 . 
City,State,Z1p: ' ) Git. 
DL#: =----SID#: ) ~ENTENCE. oa1Court of Appeal 
*CDLYes□ No□ CMVYesO No□ HazmatYes□ No□ 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was D CONVICTED OF or bl{PLEADS 
To: T)s~ cyLf(Q~ fubt.J.v (O---Yii:tpm oo9loe b~1$\<-} ~-
in violation of § 44.-5'3---3J[bs} __ of the S.C. Codeof,-,aws, bearing CDR Code# &)llf , 
0 NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT □SERIOUS □MO.STSERIOUS O MandatoryGPS 0§17-25-45 ~ 

. (CSC w/minor I st or CSC w/minor 3rd) 
Th~ charge is: D As Indicted, @"Lesser Included Offense, □Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand_Jyry. ___ {defendant's initials) 
The plea !s:~O Without Negotiations or.Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, 00 Recommendation by the State. \ 

ATIEST._("'v-- ftf<'i / ~~ -yJ,,c:::'..J ~· 
Sobe or ~ P.,~ ~~~ ~ 

. WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the~ State Department of Corrections, D ,County Detention Center, ~ 
~ •. 

for a determinate te~ of /.::, days/months s D under the Youthful Offender Act not to ex~ i years 
and/or to pay a fine of$ .--- ; prov1 e at upon the service of - days/months/year~?an r pa ent •. u.. 
of$ .,...-- ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation fo."",;f·~-5-;;~' --_,.--Rd-t----

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard confi iJ 
probation, which are incorporated by reference. . ~ ,._; u 
i:]/' )20NCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ~ . 
[i(" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated mid- · ~- OC. ) 

. QJ 

D The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abus~· and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Cod~ 5-2s-1· 
Pursuant to 18 U.S~C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-in, .f 16-
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ffi S2 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: (.) ~ w "-i 
□RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Der. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP , ~ 

estic 

Total: $ _____ p)us 20% fee: ___ $ ____ ____ days/hours Public Se~lc&£mplo 

□ 
Attend Voe. Rehab .. or Job Corp. 

Payment Terms: ----------------
□ Set by SCDPPPS 

Obtain GED 

May serve W /E begining 
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0 
*Fine: $ Random Drug/ Alcohol testing D 

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ _____ beginning 

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 
§ 14-1-21 l{A)(l) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14-l-21 l{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§ 56-1-286 (DUJ Breath Test) 
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 

$100 
$100 
$12 
$25 
$500 
$25 
$150 
$50 

$ 
$ ____ paid to Public Defender Fun~ _ 

Other:~~~ 

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 
·§ S6-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 'l,~ 
TOT AL Wtffl~flt" . $ ,213 • ~~ 
~::~~e~:,D~•CI• ~ ~ 
SCCA/217 (04/2018) 

l-.;>;;;>--l'L ~ b,(.,. 
y. 
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) :TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . 
Clarendon ) -----~=-----------) vs. 

:OUNTYOF 

Joe Tajharey Natron McFadden ) 
\~KA~:------.:--=-----------.--- ) 

---------------------) 
lace: 
)OB: 

Black Sex: M 27 
-==== ----- ) SS# ===-----'-----) 

) \ddress: " ... ~=------=--,--=--=-........,.--,.-........, _____ _ 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14-0155 

NW#: 2017A1410100791 
DateofOffunse: 6/13/2017 pcBN.BD 
S.C. Code § : 44-53-0375(8 . . 

CDR Code #: 3015 AUS 1 9 2019 

_____ ~ sENTENcE s80Court of Appeals -:ity ,State,Zip: r . 
DL#: 

•coL Yes□ No□ CMV Yes□ No□ Hazmat Yes□ No□ · 
TO: 12si0llirti\cf:LOC£rot, k ... \~V o-\tS "ea.{}I~ ~~~ 
in violation of § 44--53-Slfil~) __ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 2>0\4. 

or 

0 NON-VIOLENT O VIOL~T □SERIOUS 0MOSTSERIOUS O MandatoryGPS 0§17-25-45 
· (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd) '-:.'\ 

The charge is: D As Indicted, &1i.e~er Included Offense, □Defendant Waives Presentment to GrandJ~. ___ {defendant's initials) ·" 
The plea is D I out Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, ~ Recommend ·on by the State. ~ 
ATTEST: 

-~-·--- lb) ~~~~~·~~~~~-~~~~~~~~~ 
So 1citor SC Bar# r'" Defendant ey fo e en t 

tit 
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ~ State Department or Corrections, D County Detention Center, 

for a determinate tenn of / Jdays/month~ D under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed~ ---1-- ears 
and/or to pay a fine of$ _. ; provided that upon the service of - days/months/yeatr a t 

of$ -----; plus costs and.assessments as applicable•; the balance is suspended with probation fo.._· --.a~~~--=-19-1----'lr 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conllili 
proJlation, which are incorporated by reference. i ~ 
j0'. CONCURRENT or · 0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ~ 
~ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24• 13-40 to be calculated and afDli · by 

. U,&a.. 

D The Defen4ant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § J~J135 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16--2s.:20 «1€52 
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm ·or ammunition. . ~ ix W 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ~ ~ . 
□RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP O O 
Total: $ _____ plus 20% fee: ___ $ ____ ____ days/hours Publis·Service E1J1ployment; 
Payment Terms: ________________ Obtain GED 0 
0 Set by SCDPPPS ______________ Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 
§ 14-J .. 21 l(A)(l) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(2) {DUI Surcharge) 
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3%toCounty (if paid in installments) 

TOTAL 

Clerk of Court/~ 

Court Reporter: 
SCCA/217 (04/2018) 

$100 
$100 
$12 
$25 
$500 
$25 
$150 
$50 
$40/ea 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

May serve W IE begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling D 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing O 

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ _____ beginning 

$ · paid to Public Defender Fund 

Other: ~"::1 ~ ~ 
l--t?7>-L't ~~re.le-L1e.A 
~ 

other counsel, 
Proviso requires $500 paid to Clerk 
during probation and sha11 be collected before 
any other fees. l~ ~ 

Presiding Judge 
Judge Code: ~ 
Sentence Date: /,tA./J /8 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

Solic1tor SC Bar# ttomey for · ~ 
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ~tate Department of Corrections, Ll] County Detention Center,r ~ 

for a detenninate term of 13 days/montl(~ D under the Youthful Offender Act not to e~eed --+-_ years ~ 
and/or to pay a fine of$ -- ; provided that upon the service of ,-- days/mon~yr a d/o yment "J 
of$ - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation "')'Mw......;:' i:::s.....~~ ...... __,.,r---

months/years and subject to SQuth Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standarc.Ao~it so ~ ~. 
probation, which are incorporated by reference. · . ~ z~ . => ~ 
~J;!ONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . « ..,. °\\ , 8 
!B" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated agplie e~ OC. 

. . . @if' . 
O The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abus~and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Coci£§~-25 13, 
Pursuant ~o 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section J 6-2ssb • 1 5-
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. . ffi 5:2 ~ 

SPECIAL CONDfflONS: 0 3 ~ ~ · 
0RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Der. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP U.. 

Total: $ _____ plus 20% fee: ___ $ ____ ____ days/hours Public Service 
Payment Tenns: 
0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(l) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(2) (DUI Surc~arge) 
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§ S0-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) 

$100 
$100 
$12 
$2S 
$500 
$25 
$150 
$SO 
$40/ea 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

3%toCounty (if paid in installments) $ g#~?' 
TOTAL s d &3,2'5' 
Clerk of Court/ O.p!KJ Ciak .5!:ll:_~±_, 
Court Reporter: ~ ~~ 
SCCA/217 (04/2018) 

Obtain GED D 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W IE begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling D 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing D ' 

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly ~ 
pmts. of$ _____ beginning ~ 

$ ____ paid to Public Defender Fund • f N 
Other: ~~,e,l!.u-~e...l tA.A..:J-t ~ 
I-~,-~~ wa.."::); be... ~t,ktA~~ 

~J -a ~ 
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Payment Tenns: 
□ Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 
§ 14-1-21 l(i'\)(l) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14-l-21 l(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 
§ 50-21-l 14 {BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% to County (if paid in installments) 

TOTAL 

Clerk of Court/ Dopt:tt) Clerk 

Court Reporter: 
SCCA/217 (04/2018) 

$100 
$100 

$12 

$25 
$500 

$25 
$150 
$50 
$40/ea 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: .2018-GS-14-0157 

A/W#: 2017A1410100'794 ~BCBI\1.BT\. 
Date of Offense: 8/29/2017 ~ "-r:,/1 ------------s. c. Code § : 44-53-0375(B)(2) AUG l t} 

2019 CDRCode#: 3015 ------.------------
SENT EN c P s ~ ~ 9 u rt of Appears 

&(PLEADS 

days/hours Public Servf2e aipio 

Obtain GED □ 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W/E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling D 
Random Drugi Alcohol testing O 

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly , 
pmts. of$ _____ beginning \1 

$ . pa~d to Public Defender Fund_/\ __ . .. ]~ 
Other: ~'f'=:J ll.la , 1:;s,_ .. .-<.~e_..l..._ 

v.,..,,I,; l l -2>-d• l 't ~ ~ i;:._. 

~~')~-. 
D Appointed_ PD or appointed other counsel, ~ 

Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation and shall be collected before 
any other fees. l~ ~ . :::~:k~ge - ~ ~ iz . ~ 

Sentence Date: · J,i(T" /K 
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT 
 

 Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed 
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal 
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina 
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other 
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This 26th day of January, 2021. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
s/ Joanna K. Delany 
Joanna K. Delany 
Appellate Defender 
 
South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense 
Division of Appellate Defense 
PO Box 11589 
Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589 
 
ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT 

 

Jan 26 2021



 
 

 
 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS 

 
____________ 

 
Appeal from Clarendon County 

R. Ferrell Cothran, Circuit Court Judge 
____________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

____________ 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
____________ 

 
 Pursuant to the Supreme Court’s Order “RE: Operation of the Appellate Courts During 
the Coronavirus Emergency,” dated March 20, 2020, the undersigned hereby certifies a true copy 
of the Record on Appeal in the above-referenced case has been served upon William M. Blitch, 
at the primary e-mail address listed in the Attorney Information System (AIS), this 26th day of 
January, 2021. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
s/ Joanna K. Delany 
Joanna K. Delany 
Appellate Defender  

 

THE STATE, 
                                                                                  RESPONDENT, 
                                             
                                                V. 
 
 
JOE TAJHAREY NATRON MCFADDEN,                                                                                   
                                                                                  APPELLANT 

Jan 26 2021




